United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E December 20, 2024

Ms. Melissa Coronado

W & T Offshore, Inc.

5718 Westheimer, Suite 700
Houston, Texas 77057

Dear Ms. Coronado:

By letter dated October 2, 2024, W & T Offshore, Inc. confirmed that the West Delta Block 73
Field, G-15 Sand Reservoir A Unit, Agreement No. 14-08-0001-8916. terminated. The unit
consisted of portions of Leases OCS-G 1083, 1084, 1090, and 1091.

Unit production ceased on July 10, 2023. Since a suspension has not been ordered or approved
and no production, drilling or well reworking operations have commenced for more than one
year, the West Delta Block 73 Field, G-15 Sand Reservoir A Unit automatically terminated
July 11, 2024, in accordance with Section 11 of the Unit Agreement. If you have any questions,
contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.
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Natasha Bland

Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development



